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Dear Max Wiltshire, 

 

Boston Alternative Energy Facility (BAEF) 

      

The following constitutes Natural England’s formal statutory response for Examination Deadline 7. 

 

1. Natural England Deadline 7 Submissions 

 

Natural England has reviewed the relevant documents submitted by the Applicant at Deadline 

6. We would like to highlight to the Examining Authority that only new documents (version 1) 

or revised versions of outline documents/plans where amendments have been formally made 

will be responded to by Natural England at each relevant Deadline. Natural England is 

submitting the following documents within the following thematic appendices: 

 

• Appendix B4 - Natural England’s Comments on HRA Assessment Update [REP5-006] 

• Appendix F4 – Natural England’s Comments on Schedule 11 of dDCO [REP6-003] 

• Appendix H6 – Natural England’s Risk and Issues Log (Ornithology section) 

 

2. Risk and Issues Log – Deadline 7 

 

Natural England have submitted the Ornithology section of the Risk and Issues Log at 

Deadline 7.  Please see NE Appendix H6.  

 










